

# AGENDA

**Meeting:** TROWBRIDGE AREA BOARD  
**Place:** The Cotswold Space - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN  
**Date:** Thursday 15 September 2016  
**Time:** 7.00 pm

---

**The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the opportunity to do so.**

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

**Refreshments and networking opportunity from 6:30pm .**

---

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott (Senior Democratic Services Officer), direct line 01225 718504 or email [kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk](mailto:kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk)

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council's website at [www.wiltshire.gov.uk](http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk)

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

---

## Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Chris Auckland  
Cllr Nick Blakemore  
Cllr Ernie Clark  
Cllr Dennis Drewett  
Cllr John Knight

Cllr Stephen Oldrieve  
Cllr Helen Osborn  
Cllr Graham Payne (Chairman)  
Cllr Horace Prickett (Vice Chairman)

## **RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION**

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website at <http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv>. At the start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council's Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details above.

	<b>Time</b>
<p>1     <b>Apologies</b></p> <p>To receive any apologies for the meeting.</p>	<b>7.00pm</b>
<p>2     <b>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</b> (<i>Pages 5 - 10</i>)</p> <p>To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 14 July 2016.</p>	
<p>3     <b>Declarations of Interest</b></p> <p>To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.</p>	
<p>4     <b>Chairman's Announcements</b> (<i>Pages 11 - 14</i>)</p> <p>To include the following:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i.    Streetscene and Littering – Owing to the significant increase in the volume of complaints in the town regarding street cleaning and littering, Cllr Philip Whitehead has been invited to attend the 10 October meeting of the Area Board.</li> <li>ii.   Mental Health Awareness Raising</li> <li>iii.  Budget Events</li> </ul>	<b>7.05pm</b>
<p>5     <b>Partner Updates and Outside Body Updates</b> (<i>Pages 15 - 30</i>)</p> <p>To note any written or verbal updates from the following partners:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i.    Wiltshire Police</li> <li>ii.   Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service</li> <li>iii.  Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG)</li> <li>iv.   Trowbridge Community Area Future (TCAF)</li> <li>v.    Town and Parish Councils</li> <li>vi.   Local Youth Network</li> </ul> <p>To note any written or verbal updates from the following outside bodies:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i.    Collaborative Schools</li> </ul>	<b>7.10pm</b>
<p>6     <b>Trowbridge Health and Wellbeing Centre</b></p> <p>To receive any updates on the Health and Wellbeing Centre, including from the Trowbridge Area Board Campus Working Group.</p>	<b>7.35pm</b>
<p>7     <b>Pest Control</b> (<i>Pages 31 - 54</i>)</p> <p>To receive an update on the issue of Pest Control in Trowbridge</p>	<b>7.50pm</b>

8	<b>Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) (Pages 55 - 64)</b>  To receive a report on the proposed Public Spaces Protection Order to be considered at the Licensing Committee on 19 September 2016.	8.05 pm		
9	<b>Community Engagement Update</b>  To receive an update from the Community Engagement Manager	8.15 pm		
10	<b>Funding (Pages 65 - 76)</b>  <b>a. Community Area Grants</b>  To consider the following applications:  i. Friends of Southwick Country Park - £500 – New Bench ii. Larkrise Riding for Disabled Group - £1729.00 – Equine handling area roof construction  <b>b. Community Area Transport Group (CATG)</b>  To consider the following applications:  <table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 5px;">Issue <a href="#">4688</a> 20mph signage, College Road, Trowbridge</td> <td style="padding: 5px;">Area board recommended to agree extra £1250 CATG funding to support scheme subject to Town council supporting.</td> </tr> </table>	Issue <a href="#">4688</a> 20mph signage, College Road, Trowbridge	Area board recommended to agree extra £1250 CATG funding to support scheme subject to Town council supporting.	8.25 pm
Issue <a href="#">4688</a> 20mph signage, College Road, Trowbridge	Area board recommended to agree extra £1250 CATG funding to support scheme subject to Town council supporting.			
10	<b>Urgent items</b>  Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider as a matter of urgency.	8.55 pm		